Townhomes of Bieneman Farm HOA

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

		2024			1000	iana Aaral Tanuila	
Meeting Date:	Wednesday, Mar					ion: Azul Tequila	
Attendees:	Pam Frank (Pres), Fee, MJF & Assoc				ec), Lyn Franc	cois (Treas), Bob Ott (I	Member at Large) and Matt
Not Present:	None.						
Call to Order	5:56 PM						
Prior Meeting Minutes	The February 202	24 meeting n	ninutes were	approved b	y the Board	via email 2/26/2024.	
Guest(s)	None	-			•		
Committee Reports	None						
Financial Reports as of 2/29/2024	 15-mor Operati Reserve Total – Liquid Fundamentication Delinquencies – \$ 40 units 	er Savings: <u>\$1</u> nth Certificat ing Account e Account x1 nds: <u>\$294,32</u> \$ <u>9403.27</u> (\$9 s past due (s	x789: \$12,74 122: \$281,572 20.23 Total 9802.77 last r same as last n	OUT and pl 7.35 (1.349 2.88 (1.8299 – All Accou month) – D0 nonth) – 4 p	% APY) % APY) nts: <u>\$294,32</u> DWN \$399.5(Dast due 2+ m	5.23) nonths' worth of dues	
Manager's Report	 26 units are rentals (same as last month) which are mostly past due violation fees Communications – Discussed. Collections – Discussed. Board agreed that significant past dues should be escalated to Counsel. Violations – Discussed. Number of violations each week is decreasing. Fine Increases – Board approved raising fines to \$50/\$75 and enforcing the nuisance rule in February; Secretary 						
	 Increase will Title Work Is Insurance Research 	<i>l be effective</i> ssue – Couns enewal – <u>Bo</u>	e June 1. sel has been ard approve	out of town <u>d</u> renewal v	; update pen vith West Ber	ding. Counsel will be i	al Meeting and via email invited to the annual meeting. e more expensive. Owners will
Ongoing Business	Rental Amer Project List 2 replacement Gu co Sp Bu Dr in For Sale/Sold Pro	ndment – Ta 2024 – Board t, driveway r utter replace oncrete and f peed bump (I ush & Rock R riveway Repl phases. oundation re falkthrough).	abled until tit d discussed th repairs/replace coundations. Holly Curve) Replacement lacement – ic spair – May b	le work issu he bids rece cements, ar rd deemed Cost is signi – will be ins – may be d deally to be e complete liscussed:	e is settled. Eived so far; N Id gutter clea these a high ficant but thi stalled in sprii one in phases done <i>after</i> b d in 2024 if u	Manager will get addit ning so Board can cor priority; existing gutte s is the greater need. ng 2024. s depending on cost. ushes/rock have been rgent enough (to be d	ional bids for bush/rock npare like bids. ers are doing damage to replaced; also may be done letermined after Spring
Ongoing Business	Rental Amer Project List 2 replacement Gu co Sp Bu Dr in Fo W2	ndment – Ta 2024 – Board t, driveway r utter replace oncrete and f peed bump (I ush & Rock R riveway Repl phases. oundation re falkthrough).	abled until tit d discussed th repairs/replace ements – Boa foundations. Holly Curve) Replacement lacement – ic spair – May b	le work issu he bids rece cements, ar rd deemed Cost is signi – will be ins – may be d deally to be e complete	e is settled. Eived so far; N Id gutter clea these a high ficant but thi stalled in spri one in phases done <i>after</i> b	Manager will get addit ning so Board can cor priority; existing gutte s is the greater need. ng 2024. s depending on cost. ushes/rock have been	ional bids for bush/rock npare like bids. ers are doing damage to replaced; also may be done
Ongoing Business	Rental Amer Project List 2 replacement Gu co Sp Bu Dr in For Sale/Sold Pro Property Address	ndment – Ta 2024 – Board t, driveway r utter replace oncrete and f peed bump (I ush & Rock R riveway Repl phases. oundation re falkthrough). operties as 3 Unit Type Inner	abled until tit d discussed th repairs/replace coundations. (Holly Curve) Replacement lacement – ic spair – May b S/20/2024 – c On Market	le work issu he bids rece cements, ar rd deemed Cost is signi – will be ins – may be d deally to be e completer discussed: Last Price \$259,000	e is settled. Eived so far; M Id gutter clea these a high ficant but thi stalled in sprii one in phases done <i>after</i> b d in 2024 if u <u>Status Date</u> 2/20/2024 3/4/2024	Manager will get addit ning so Board can cor priority; existing gutte s is the greater need. ng 2024. s depending on cost. ushes/rock have been rgent enough (to be d	ional bids for bush/rock npare like bids. ers are doing damage to replaced; also may be done etermined after Spring Notes
Ongoing Business	Rental Amer Project List 2 replacement Gu co Sp Bu Dr in For Sale/Sold Pro Property Address 1902 Primrose	ndment – Ta 2024 – Board t, driveway r utter replace oncrete and f beed bump (I ush & Rock R riveway Repl phases. Dundation re 'alkthrough).	abled until tit d discussed th repairs/replace ements – Boa oundations. Holly Curve) Replacement lacement – id pair – May b c/20/2024 – c On Market 11/2/2023	le work issu he bids rece cements, ar rd deemed Cost is signi – will be ins – may be d deally to be e complete liscussed: Last Price \$259,000	e is settled. Eived so far; N ad gutter clea these a high ficant but thi stalled in spri one in phases done <i>after</i> b d in 2024 if u Status Date 2/20/2024	Manager will get addit ning so Board can cor priority; existing gutte s is the greater need. ng 2024. s depending on cost. ushes/rock have been rgent enough (to be d Status SOLD	ional bids for bush/rock npare like bids. ers are doing damage to replaced; also may be done etermined after Spring Notes New Owner: TBD New Owners: David Neang & Katelyn Mullenbach
Ongoing Business	 Rental Ameri Project List 2 replacement Gu co Sp Bu Dr in Fo Sold Property Address 1902 Primrose 1904 Hemlock 1900 Magnolia Annual Mee Presentation meeting woo email blast in Dog waste s Tree swings charged to t Garage floon responsibilit damage was to normal w whether rein 	ndment – Ta 2024 – Board t, driveway r utter replace oncrete and f peed bump (I ush & Rock R riveway Repl phases. oundation re falkthrough). operties as 3 Unit Type Inner Inner End eting Prep – I n reviewed b uld help ensu in early April. signs – Mana a – Owners w the Owner(s) r cracks/dam ty of the Own s incurred du year and tear mbursement	abled until tit d discussed the repairs/replacements – Boa foundations. (Holly Curve) Replacement lacement – id apair – May b discussed the spair – May b discussed the apair – May b discussed the spair – May b discussed the discussed the spair – May b discussed the discussed the d	le work issu he bids rece cements, ar rd deemed Cost is signi – will be ins – may be d deally to be e completer discussed: Last Price \$259,000 \$269,900 heduled for retary remin quorum so Il have writ n out to the d that tree s lagreed tha may, howeve o the prema nave the dan d.	e is settled. Eived so far; M Id gutter cleat these a high ficant but thi Stalled in spri- one in phases done <i>after</i> b d in 2024 if u Status Date 2/20/2024 3/4/2024 3/4/2024 Cop M Wedner that votes m ten ballots re- city for replation to avings must b t damage to ver, petition to ature failure of that votes m	Manager will get addit ning so Board can cor priority; existing gutte s is the greater need. ng 2024. s depending on cost. ushes/rock have been rgent enough (to be d Sold Sold SOLD ACTIVE CONTINGENT esday, 4/24/2024 @ Jo hat any proxies that co hat any proxies that co comments, as the existing or removed and any tr and any repair of a un he Board to recover e of the driveway or fou	ional bids for bush/rock npare like bids. ers are doing damage to replaced; also may be done etermined after Spring New Owner: TBD New Owners: David Neang & Katelyn Mullenbach Owner: Daniel Groninger
	 Rental Ameri Project List 2 replacement Gu co Sp Bu Dr in Fo Su Dr Bu Dr For Sale/Sold Property Address 1902 Primrose 1904 Hemlock 1900 Magnolia Annual Mee Presentation meeting woo email blast in Dog waste s Tree swings charged to t Garage floon responsibilit damage was to normal w whether reir See also Mar 	ndment – Ta 2024 – Board t, driveway r utter replace oncrete and f peed bump (I ush & Rock R riveway Repl phases. oundation re falkthrough). operties as 3 Unit Type Inner Inner End ting Prep – I n reviewed b uld help ensu in early April. signs – Mana a – Owners w the Owner(s) r cracks/dam ty of the Own s incurred du rear and tear mbursement nager's Repo	abled until tit discussed the repairs/replacements – Boa foundations. (Holly Curve) Replacement lacement – id apair – May b discussed the repair – May b discussed the repair – May b discussed the repair – May b discussed the replacement – id apair – id	le work issu he bids rece cements, ar rd deemed Cost is signi – will be ins – may be d deally to be e completer discussed: Last Price \$259,000 \$269,900 heduled for retary remin quorum so ll have writ n out to the d that tree s agreed tha may, howeve o the prema nave the dan d. pove.	e is settled. Eived so far; M Id gutter clea these a high ficant but thi istalled in spri- one in phases done <i>after</i> b d in 2024 if u Status Date 2/20/2024 3/4/2024 3/4/2024 GPM Wedne nded Board th that votes m ten ballots re- city for repla wings must b t damage to ver, petition t ature failure of mage inspect	Manager will get addit ning so Board can cor priority; existing gutte s is the greater need. ng 2024. s depending on cost. ushes/rock have been rgent enough (to be d Sold Sold SOLD ACTIVE CONTINGENT esday, 4/24/2024 @ Jo hat any proxies that co hat any proxies that co comments, as the existing or removed and any tr and any repair of a un he Board to recover e of the driveway or fou	ional bids for bush/rock mpare like bids. ers are doing damage to replaced; also may be done etermined after Spring New Owner: TBD New Owners: David Neang & Katelyn Mullenbach Owner: Daniel Groninger Owner: Daniel Groninger Owner: Daniel Groninger